

210 W MCKINLEY AVE., ZEELAND, MICHIGAN 49464

TEL 616.990.5591 EMAIL TRAV@HOOGYWEB.COM

WEB HTTP://WWW.HOOGYWEB.COM

TRAVIS HOOGENDOORN

PROFILE

A seasoned video and motion graphics professional, with real world experience spanning most of the past decade. Travis has worked with a variety of employers and clientele, from faith-based organizations to broadcast news, etc. As a member of American Mensa, Travis is a proven bright mind and fast learner.

EXPERIENCE

EDITOR AND MOTION GRAPHICS, A ROOD AWAKENING! MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL
BYRON CENTER, MI — 2008-PRESENT

Produced weekly television shows for national, international, and internet broadcasts and DVD.

Responsible for executing all levels of production, from shooting to editing to graphics to compression.

Tools: Sony EX3 XDCAM, *Final Cut Pro*, *DVD Studio Pro*, Motion, Compressor, *Flash Encoding*

VIDEO & WEB DESIGN, FREELANCE HOLLAND, MI — 2001-2006 & 2007-PRESENT

Produced clean, dynamic, broadcast-quality commercial and nonprofit videos. Led teams of videographers on various shoots. Independently administered projects from onset to final delivery.

Specialized in delivery multimedia content for distribution via web, DVD and CD-ROM

Tools: DVCAM, *Final Cut Pro*, *DVD Studio Pro*, *After Effects*, Photoshop, Illustrator, Compressor

PHOTOGRAPHER, WLNS 6 NEWS LANSING, MI — ALL OF 2006

Captured news stories to video with an eye for clean NPPA style. Edited and delivered stories under extreme deadlines.

Tools: Beta SX Cameras, Lietch NewsFlash Editing Systems, Microwave Live Truck, Satellite Feeds

GUITAR INSTRUCTOR, HOLLAND RIT MUSIC HOLLAND, MI — 1999-2006

Taught over 30 students a week. Students' ages have ranged from 6 to 60 from various backgrounds.

Refined essential communication skills.

Tools: Apple Logic Pro, Digidesign ProTools, *Adobe InDesign* (For Newsletters to students.)

ACADEMIC "TECHLAB" COORDINATOR, HOPE COLLEGE HOLLAND, MI — 2003-2004

Administered an academic computer lab of mixed platforms and architectures. Hired, trained and supervised lab staff. Taught students and faculty how to take full advantage of programs from Microsoft, Macromedia, Adobe and Apple.

CO-FOUNDER/CREATIVE DIR., ONSCREEN MULTIMEDIA HOLLAND, MI — 2001-2003

Created marketing strategies that integrate the strengths of cable advertising and web marketing. Wrote, coordinated, and supervised the production of all video and graphic content.

EDUCATION

Grace Bible College, Wyoming, MI — Music and Audio Production

Hope College, Holland, MI — Bachelors, Audio/Video Communications (Pending Registrar Process)



AFFILIATIONS

Member, American Mensa, <http://www.us.mensa.org>

SKILLS

Videography, *Editing*, *Motion Graphics*, *Color Correction*, *DVD Authoring*, Storyboarding, WordPress Blogs, Social Networking and Web 2.0, XHTML, Basic PHP and MySQL.

REFERRALS

DR. DAVID SHOCK, PH.D., FILM MAKER, (616) 844-1061, SCHOCK@CHARTER.NET

ROBYN PORTEEN, PHOTOGRAPHER, (616) 304-0055, PORTEENPHOTOGRAPHY@COMCAST.NET

JASON MATTESON, WEBMASTER, (720) 427-9079, JASON@MATTESONWEB.COM

STEVE ROCKETT, WORSHIP LEADER, 616 836-1177, ROCKETT@HARDERWYK.COM